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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOV\.;N} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located in south Arkansas, the Allen House is a local historic landmark.
Originally constructed in 1873 as a four-room dog-trot structure, the
Allen House is characteristic of transitional architecture.

The original composition of the house was four rooms, which were built
in 1873. The open "dog-trot" measured twenty-eight feet by ten feet,
The two rooms on the front of the house measured sixteen feet sguare
each; the two rear rooms measured twelve feet by sixteen feet. The
total size of the original house was twenty-eight feet by forty-two
feet. Chimneys were constructed at the end of each of the sixteen-
foot-square rooms. Most of the lumbar for the house was acquired in
Camden and brought to the sita by oxen-drawn wagon. The original
window sitlls {which are still present) were made from timber cut on
the Allen property.

The original roof was composed of hand-made shingles also taken from
timber of the Allen property. The original four rooms arxe marked by
sixteen-foot ceilings and still retain flushboard walls and ceilings,

In 1907, Walter Howard Allen enlarged and adapted the house to the needs
of his familyv of fourteen. In that year, five rooms were added, tha
dog~trct enclosed and the porch on the facade added, ‘I'wo rooms were
‘added =¢ the front of the structure and three to the rear. ZLumber for
these acditions was taken from timber grown on the Allen property.

Trees ware cut anéd hauled to the Cheatham Mill, located a mile down

the rced. The Cheatham Mill was operated by power generated by the

use oF a water mill, The Cheatham's constructed the additions for
Allen.

The hcuse appesars today much the same as it did after the 1907 reno-
vaticns. The facade is marked by a wide, ell-shaped veranda which
sweeps the entire width of the house. The rocf of the veranda is
slightly hipped and is supported by slender turned posts with scroll
brackets. The cornice on the porch is marked by decorative spindle-
work. The two rooms on the facadas are topped by & hipped roof, which
features gable ends on either side. The gables face the front of the
structure. They are covered with diamond-pattern embricated wood
ssparated by paired bands of wood in small rectangular shapzs. Tasz
top point of the gable ends features a delicate wood design. In the
center of each gable end is a small rectangular-shaped window surrounded
by simple molding.

The entry is marked by wood-paneled double doors with nine window lites
in the upper halves. The doors are flanked by wood panzls with narrow
panes of glass in the upper cne-third section. Over the doors and
sidelights ie a narrow horizontal band of glass marked off in three
sections by vartical pieces of wcod.

.
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The Allen House is covered in shiplap. With the exception of the veranda
on the facade, it utilizes simplicity in its design. . Windows in the

house are double-hung and feature two~over~two lites. They are surrounded
by simple molding, as are the doors throughout the house. A simple -
cornice, comparable to that on the original structure surrounds the

entire house.

The interior of the Allen House still maintains the character of the
period in which it was originally constructed. The original four
rooms retAin their flush-board walls and ceiling, w1de—plan&‘plnn
floors and original mantels.

On tha grounds is a small structure which originally served as the
kitchern. It has since been used as a tenant house. The small structure
is covared in vertical board-and-batten and features doudle-hung,
two=-ovaz-two lite windows with simple molding. The building is topped
by a2 gable roof. Rectangular in shape, it has a shed roof addition to
the rear.

In 1930 when the Allen House was acquired by the present occupants, a
complata renovation was undertaken. This included new plumbing, new
electrical wiring, a new roof and other structural improvements.
Althoush this program was thorough, the original composition of the
house and the additions made in 1907 were not altered.

Despite its 1907 additions, the present structure has a unified appear-
ance. The Allen House has been well preserved and remains in excellent
condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located near the southwestern Arkansas community of Spotville, the Allen
House was originally constructed in 1873. The structure is representa-
tive of the transitiomal architecture many dog-trot structures have
undergona. The house is also significant in its representation of the
early settlement of the area. William H. Allen settled in the area
around 1860 and was one of the first successful farmers and landownars
in that particular part of Columbia County. His success at farming
and business can be attributed to his expert business ability and %o
tha location of his property. The Allen property is located on the old
Magnoliz-El Dorado Road which was one of the earliest roads in the
southerr part of Arlansas.

Willjiam Henry Allen was born in 1833 in Georgia. He moved with his
parents to Coosa County,Alabama in the late 1840"s. Eliza Gilispie

Allen was born in 1835, also in Georgia. Her parents moved to Coosa
County, Alabama in the late 1840's. W. H. Allen and Eliza Gilispie

were married on Januvary 8, 1852, and shoxtly thereafter left ana traveled
by mulsback to Columbia County, Arkansas. The 1860 census shows that
William H. and Eliza Gilispie Allen of Columbia County, Arkansas had two
children, Albert Hezekiah, age four, born in Alabama, and Samuel, age

one, born in Arkansas. This indicates that the Allens arrived in Columbia
County between 1856 and 1859. '

Upon arrival in Columbia County, the Allen family settled in the Ebenezer
community. They then moved northwest to Clark County, Arkansas. In

1859 Allen bought a large tract of Land in Columbia County from the
government. By 1863 he owned three-hundred-twelve acres in Columbia
County.

W. H. Allen raised corn, bred livestock and loaned money to neighbors
to establish them in farming. Allen's success was due to his remarkable
business ability.

Allen was inducted into the Confederate Army on July 6, 13861, at Camp
Prica in northeast Arkansas. He served as a Commissary Sexageant in
Company F, Bighth Infantry. &allen fought in the hattles of Farmington
and Corinth.

On Navemker 12, 1869, William H. Allen obtaired hitle to four~hundred
acres of land at a cost of 5800, 'rhis land was bought frow William WooAd

'
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who was a successful land speculator from New York. In the late 1830°'s
William Wood owned over 30,000 acres of land in Arkansas, approximately
seven thousand acres of whichwere located in Columbhia County.

The Allen family had, before the Civil War, maintained a general store

in their house. Upon Allen's rising success as a farmer, he was able

to construct ancther building close to his residence to house the general
store. The store carried groceries, hardware and home needs. Allen
also used the general store as an outlet for caskets he constructéd.
Allen's business interests also included a mule-operated cotton gin on
hils proparty that is said to have produced one bale of cotion a day.

Also a blacksmith shop was opesrated on the propexty.

In 1873, Allen construckted a four-room dog-trot house, with an open
hallway 28 feet by 10 feet., The total size of the house was 28 feet

by 42 feret. A chimney was constructed at the end of each of the two
rooms to the back ©of the house. Lumber for the house was acquired in
Camden ar.d is believed to havs been shipped to that city on the Ouachita
River.

William H. Allen died c. 1900. The youngest of his five children, Walter
Howard, lived in the house his entire lifetime, for when he married Miss
Minnie Odella Smith in 1882, they lived with his parents. Walter Howard
Allen &nd his wife enlarged and renovated the house in 1907. The Allen
House -still] retains the appearance created by the 1907 renovations.

The Allen House is a home whose history is intertwined with a single
family. Since its construction in 1873, the Allen House has continually
been owned and occupied by a member of the allen family. The present
owner is a granddaughter of William H. Allen, the original owner of the
house. fThe historic Allen Houss stands as a local landmark in Columbia
County and as renresentative of ths settlement of the area and of
transitional architecture. It is a significant historic property.
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Polk, Bernard. Personzl interview at the Allen House, Spotville, Arkansas,
November 24, 1975.

Talley, Mr. and Mrs. Homer Dee. Personal interview at the Allen House,
Spotville, Arkansas, November 24, 1975,



